
STATE AGENCY MEETINGS RULES  DATE TIME LOCATION TYPE RULE

AL Conservation and Natural 

Resources Advisory Board

MEETINGS RULES



Mar 11 9 am Ralph D. Abernathy Hall Annex 

Auditorium, Alabama State University, 

Montgomery, AL 36104

Animal Industries

AK Board of Game MEETINGS RULES


Jan 19 9 am

Landing Hotel, 3434 Tongass Avenue, 

Ketchikan Work Session

Environmental Health RULES

AZ Game and Fish Commission MEETINGS RULES

 Jan. 20 8 am AGFC Phoenix


Feb 17 8 am

Sierra Vista City Hall, Council Chambers, 1011 

N. Coronado Drive, Sierra Vista

Mar 17 Region IV

Apr 12-13 Workshop

Apr 14 AGFC Phoenix

May 12 Region III

Jun 9 Region VI

Aug 11 Region II

Sep 8 Region I

Nov 3-4 Workshop

Dec 1 AGFC Phoenix

Agriculture Advisory Council MEETINGS RULES

Animal Services Advisory 

Council MEETINGS


Feb 16 10 am

Department of Agriculture, 1110 W 

Washington St, Ste 450, Phoenix, 85007

2/2023                                                        STATE AGENCY MEETINGS 2023                                                 UAPPEAL

http://www.outdooralabama.com/about-us/conservation-advisory-board
http://www.outdooralabama.com/about-us/proposed-dcnr-rules
http://www.adfg.alaska.gov/index.cfm?adfg=gameboard.main
http://www.adfg.alaska.gov/index.cfm?adfg=gameboard.proposalbook
https://dec.alaska.gov/commish/public-notices/
https://www.azgfd.com/agency/commission/meetingagenda/
https://www.azgfd.com/agency/rulemaking/
https://agriculture.az.gov/calendar
https://agriculture.az.gov/about-us/policies-statutes
https://agriculture.az.gov/boards-councils/animal-services-advisory-council


AR Game and Fish Commission MEETINGS RULES

 Jan 19
9 am

AGFC Headquarters (2 Natural Resources 

Drive, Little Rock)



Feb 15-16

9 am

Grand Hall, Donald W. Reynolds Campus and 

Community Center at Southern Arkansas 

University, 100 E. University St., Magnolia, AR 

71753

Mar 15-16 AGFC Headquarters

Apr 19-20 Mountain Home

May 17-18 Virtual

Jun 14-15 AGFC Headquarters

Livestock & Poultry MEETINGS RULES

- Jan 12 1 pm Dept of Ag Board Room

Apr 13 1 pm

Agricultural Board



Feb 1 10 am

Dept of Agriculture (1 Natural Resources 

Drive, Little Rock)

CA Fish and Game Commission MEETINGS RULES



Feb 8-9 8:30 a

Natural Resources Headquarters, 715 P 

Street, Auditorium, Sacramento

Apr 19-20 Fresno/Bakersfield

May 17 Virtual Teleconference

Jun 14-15 Sacramento

Aug 22-23 Smith River area/North Coast

Oct 11-12 San Jose

Dec 13-14 San Diego

Wildlife Resources Committee SAME SAME



Jan 12

Los Angeles

bullfrog/turtle, 

restricted, 

rehabilitate

May 17 Monterey/Santa Cruz bullfrog/turtle

Sep 21 Chico

Public Health RULES

Animal Health & Food Safety MEETINGS RULES

https://www.agfc.com/en/about-agfc/commission-meetings/
https://apps.agfc.com/regulations/out-for-comment/
https://www.agriculture.arkansas.gov/events/
https://www.agriculture.arkansas.gov/livestock-poultry/regulations/proposed-regulations/
https://fgc.ca.gov/Meetings/2023
https://fgc.ca.gov/Regulations/2023-New-and-Proposed
https://www.cdph.ca.gov/Programs/OLS/Pages/Office-of-Regulations.aspx
https://www.cdfa.ca.gov/AHFSS/AHFSS_Meetings.html
https://www.cdfa.ca.gov/AHFSS/Regulations.html


CO Wildlife Commission MEETINGS


Jan 17-18 8 am

Cheyenne Mountain Resort, 3225 Broadmoor 

Valley Rd, Colorado Springs Regular

Ch. 13 rule 

review

 Jan 19 8:30 a Same Special

 Jan 25
8:30 a

Western Colorado University, 1 Western 

Way, Gunnison Special


Feb 7 8:30 a

Colorado Mountain College - Rifle, 3695 

Airport Road, Rifle Special

 Feb 16 5:30 p Virtual Special



Feb 22
8:30 a

​CPW Headquarters Hunter Education 

Building, 6060 Broadway, Denver Special

Mar 15-16 Aurora Regular

Apr 6 Walden Special

May 3-4 Glenwood Springs Regular

Jun 22-23 San Luis Valley Regular

Jul 20-21 Southwest Regular

Aug 24-25 Steamboat Springs Regular

Oct 5 Virtual Special

Nov 16-17 Eastern Plains Regular

Agriculture Commission MEETINGS RULES

 Jan 11 9 am Broomfield

 Feb 8 12:30 p Virtual Conference

Mar 15-16 9 am Craig

Apr 12 12:30 p Virtual Conference

May 10 9 am

Jun 14 12:30 p Virtual Conference

Jul 12 9 am

Aug 9 12:30 p Virtual Conference

Sep 13 9 am Mead

Oct 11 12:30 p Virtual Conference

Nov 8 9 am Broomfield

Dec 13 12:30 p Virtual Conference

CT Energy & Environmental 

Protection
Unknown RULES

RULES

Agriculture

Board of Health MEETINGS SAME

 Jan 18 10 am Virtual

 Feb 15 10 am Virtual

http://cpw.state.co.us/aboutus/pages/commission.aspx
https://ag.colorado.gov/home/commissioners-office/ag-commission
https://ag.colorado.gov/home/legislation-laws-regulations-and-rule-hearings
https://eregulations.ct.gov/eRegsPortal/Browse/ProposedRegulations
https://portal.ct.gov/DEEP/About/Public-Notices
https://cdphe.colorado.gov/board-of-health


DE Native Species Commission MEETINGS RULES

MEETINGS  Feb 15 10 am Virtual

Apr 19 10 am Virtual

Advisory Council of Fish and 

Wildlife

MEETINGS

MEETINGS 
Jan 31 7 pm

Kent Conservation District, 1679 S DuPont 

Hwy, Dover

 Feb 28 7 pm Headquarters

Mar 28 7 pm

Apr 25 7 pm

May 30 7 pm

Jun 27 7 pm

Aug 29 7 pm

Sep 26 7 pm

Oct 31 7 pm

Nov 28 7 pm

Poultry and Animal Health MEETINGS

MEETINGS

FL Fish & Wildlife Conservation 

Commission

MEETINGS RULES



Feb 21-22 8:30 am Marriott Jacksonville, 4670 Salisbury Road

Jacksonville, Florida, 32256

Nonnative TAG, 

captive wildlife

May 10-11

Jul 19-20

Oct 4-5

Dec 13-14

Agriculture MEETINGS

https://publicmeetings.delaware.gov/#/search?q=native&agencyid=59
https://dnrec.alpha.delaware.gov/dnrec-regulations/
https://dnrec.alpha.delaware.gov/public-meeting-calendars/
https://publicmeetings.delaware.gov/#/search?q=freshwater&agencyid=59
https://dnrec.alpha.delaware.gov/fish-wildlife/advisory-councils/wildlife-and-freshwater-fish/
https://publicmeetings.delaware.gov/Search?AgencyID=148
https://agriculture.delaware.gov/poultry-animal-health/
https://myfwc.com/about/commission/commission-meetings/
https://myfwc.com/about/rules-regulations/proposed-rule-changes/


GA Board of Natural Resources MEETINGS RULES

 Jan 27 9 am

A. W. Jones Heritage Center, 610 Beachview 

Drive, St. Simons Island

 Feb 21 9 am DNR Boardroom

Mar 28 9 am DNR Boardroom

9 am

9 am
9 am

9 am

9 am

9 am

Animal Health MEETINGS RULES

HI Land Board MEETINGS RULES


Jan 13 9:15 am

1151 Punchbowl St, Room 132 (Kalanimoku 

Building)

 Jan 27 9:15 am Kalanimoku Building

 Feb 10 9:15 am Kalanimoku Building

 Feb 24 9:15 am Kalanimoku Building

Agriculture MEETINGS RULES


Jan 31 10 am

Plant Quarantine Branch, 1849 Auiki Street 

Honolulu mysid shrimp

 Feb 28 9 am Headquarters mysid shrimp

https://gadnr.org/board
https://georgiawildlife.com/regulations/proposed
http://agr.georgia.gov/legal-notices.aspx
http://agr.georgia.gov/news/legal-notices
http://dlnr.hawaii.gov/meetings/
https://dlnr.hawaii.gov/rules/
http://hdoa.hawaii.gov/meetings-reports/
https://hdoa.hawaii.gov/blog/main/proposed-administrative-rules/


ID Fish and Game Commission MEETINGS RULES

 Jan 25-26

9 am

8 am Fish and Game, 600 S Walnut, Boise Annual

 Feb 2 9 am Conference

 Feb 7
8 am

Springhill Suites Payette Boardroom, 424 E. 

Park Center Boise Special

 Feb 9 8 am Headquarters Conference

 Feb 16 8 am Headquarters Conference

 Feb 23 8 am Headquarters Conference

Mar 2 8 am Conference

Mar 9 8 am Conference

Mar 15 8 am Special

Mar 23 8 am Conference

Mar 30 8 am Conference

Apr 13 Conference

May 10-11 Quarterly

Jul 26-27 Quarterly

Nov 15-16 Quarterly

ID Invasive Species Council and 

Board 

MEETINGS RULES

             

IL Natural Resources Advisory 

Board

MEETINGS RULES

TBD

Animal Health MEETINGS RULES

TBD

IN Natural Resources Comm MEETINGS RULES

 Jan 17 10 am Fort Harrison State Park, Garrison, 

Indianapolis rehabilitation

Mar 21 10 am Headquarters

May 16 10 am Headquarters

Jul 18 10 am Headquarters

Sep 19 10 am Headquarters

Nov 21 10 am Headquarters

https://idfg.idaho.gov/about/commission
https://idfg.idaho.gov/about/rulemaking
https://agri.idaho.gov/main/events/month/
https://agri.idaho.gov/main/i-need-to/see-lawsrules/rulemaking/
http://www.dnr.illinois.gov/NRAB/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.dnr.illinois.gov/adrules/Pages/Proposed.aspx
https://www2.illinois.gov/sites/agr/Events/Pages/default.aspx
https://www.in.gov/nrc/2350.htm
https://www.in.gov/nrc/2377.htm


Natural Resources Advisory 

Council

MEETINGS



Jan 17 8:30 am

Blue Heron Ballroom, 6002 North Post Road, 

Indianapolis

Board of Animal Health MEETINGS RULES

 Jan 10 9:30-12 BOAH Board Room

https://www.in.gov/nrc/2334.htm
https://events.in.gov/boah/
https://www.in.gov/boah/2616.htm


IA Natural Resources Comm MEETINGS RULES


Jan 18 10 am

Henry Wallace Bldg, 502 E 9th St, Des 

Moines, IA

 Feb 9 9:30 am Headquarters

Mar 9 9:30 am Headquarters

Apr 13 9:30 am Headquarters

May 11 9:30 am Headquarters

Jun 8 9:00 am

Jul 13 9:30 am Headquarters

Aug 9 9:30 am Headquarters

Sep 14 9:00 am

Oct 10 9:30 am Headquarters

Nov 9 9:30 am Headquarters

Dec 14 9:30 am Headquarters

Board of Veterinary Medicine MEETINGS RULES


Jan 26 10 am

2nd Floor Conference Room, 502 E. 9th 

Street, Des Moines

 Feb 23 10 am Headquarters

Mar 30 10 am Headquarters

Apr 27 10 am Headquarters

May 25 10 am Headquarters

Jun 29 10 am Headquarters

Jul 27 10 am Headquarters

Aug 31 10 am Headquarters

Sep 28 10 am Headquarters

Oct 26 10 am Headquarters

Nov 30 10 am Headquarters

Dec 28 10 am Headquarters

KS Wildlife, Parks and Tourism 

Commission

MEETINGS RULES

 Jan 12 12 pm Wichita - Great Plains Nature Center 

Auditorium, 6232 E 29th St N carp/crayfish



Mar 9 12 pm

Ramada Hotel and Convention Center, Grand 

Ballroom, 420 SE 6th St, Topeka carp/crayfish

Apr 27 12 pm Kansas City

Jun 22 12 pm

http://www.iowadnr.gov/InsideDNR/BoardsCommissions/NaturalResourceCommission.aspx
https://rules.iowa.gov/Organization/Details/natural-resource-commission
https://iowaagriculture.gov/animal-industry-bureau/iowa-board-veterinary-medicine-meeting-schedule
https://rules.iowa.gov/Organization/Details/veterinary-medicine-board
http://ksoutdoors.com/KDWPT-Info/Commission/Upcoming-Commission-Meetings
http://ksoutdoors.com/KDWPT-Info/Pending-Draft-Regulations


Board of Agriculture MEETINGS RULES

Board of Animal Health SAME SAME

KY Fish and Wildlife Commission MEETINGS RULES

 Jan 13 9 am #1 Sportsman's Lane, Frankfort Special

 Mar 3 8:30 a #1 Sportsman's Lane, Frankfort

Fish and Wildlife Committee SAME

Agriculture RULES

LA Wildlife and Fisheries Comm. MEETINGS RULES



Jan 5 9:30 am LDWF Headquarters (Joe L. Herring Room 

2000 Quail Drive Baton Rouge)

 Feb 2 9:30 am Headquarters

 Mar 2 9:30 am Headquarters

Apr 6 9:30 am Headquarters

May 4 9:30 am Headquarters

Jun 1 9:30 am Headquarters

Jul 6 9:30 am Headquarters

Aug 3 9:30 am Headquarters

Sep 7 9:30 am Headquarters

Oct 5 9:30 am Headquarters

Nov 2 9:30 am Headquarters

Dec 7 9:30 am Headquarters

Board of Animal Health MEETINGS RULES

http://agriculture.ks.gov/news-events/calendar
https://agriculture.ks.gov/news-events/news-releases
http://fw.ky.gov/More/Pages/Commission-Meeting-Dates.aspx
https://fw.ky.gov/Pages/Administrative-Regulations.aspx
https://www.kyagr.com/licensing/
https://www.wlf.louisiana.gov/page/commission
https://www.wlf.louisiana.gov/resources/category/commission-action-items
https://wwwprd.doa.louisiana.gov/boardsandcommissions/upcomingMeetings.cfm
https://www.ldaf.state.la.us/news/


ME Inland Fisheries and Wildlife 

Advisory Council

MEETINGS RULES


Feb 14 9 am

Headquarters 353 Water Street 4th Floor 

Large Conference Room Augusta

Board of Agriculture MEETINGS

Animal Health MEETINGS

MD Wildlife Advisory Commission MEETINGS RULES

 Jan 18 10:30 a Virtual

 Feb 15 10:30 a Virtual

Mar 15 Tawes State Office Building

Apr 19 Virtual

Jun 21 Tawes State Office Building

Aug 16 Virtual

Sep 20 Virtual

Oct 18 Virtual

Nov 15 Virtual

Agriculture Commission MEETINGS RULES

- Feb 8 9 am Teleconference

Health

MA Fisheries and Wildlife Board MEETINGS RULES

-
Jan 19

1 pm

Field Headquarters, Richard Cronin Building, 

1 Rabbit Hill Road Westborough

- Feb 21 9 am Headquarters

Mar 30 9 am Headquarters

http://www.maine.gov/ifw/about/advisory-council/meetings.html
http://www.maine.gov/ifw/news-events/rulemaking-proposals.html
https://www.maine.gov/dacf/about/calendar/index.shtml
https://www.maine.gov/dacf/php/index.shtml
http://dnr.maryland.gov/wildlife/Pages/WAC.aspx
http://dnr.maryland.gov/Pages/dnrRegulations.aspx
https://news.maryland.gov/mda/mda-public-meetings/
http://mda.maryland.gov/Pages/Proposed-Regulations.aspx
https://www.mass.gov/service-details/fisheries-and-wildlife-board-meetings
https://www.mass.gov/service-details/fisheries-and-wildlife-board-public-hearings


Natural Heritage and 

Endangered Species Advisory 

Committee

MEETINGS

 Jan 12 1:30 pm Virtual

Apr 13 1:30 pm Virtual

Agriculture MEETINGS RULES

 Feb 28 10 am 225 Turnpike Road, Southborough

MI Natural Resources Commission MEETINGS RULES

 Jan 12 9 am Lansing Community College rehabilitation

 Feb 9 9 am Lansing Community College

 Mar 9 9 am Shanty Creek, Bellaire

Apr 13 9 am Lansing Community College

May 11 9 am Lansing Community College

Jun 8 9 am RAM, Roscommon

July 13 9 am Lansing Community College

Aug 10 9 am Grand Rapids

Sep 14 9 am Lansing Community College

Oct 12 9 am Bay College, Escanaba

Nov 9 9 am Lansing Community College

Dec 14 9 am Lansing Community College

Agriculture and Rural 

Development Commission

MEETINGS RULES

- Jan 25 9 am
Mar 15 9 am

May 17 9 am
Jul 26 1 pm

Sep 13 9:30 am
Nov 8 9 am

Large Carnivore Breeding 

Advisory Committee

MEETINGS

https://www.mass.gov/service-details/advisory-committee-meetings
https://www.mass.gov/service-details/massachusetts-board-of-agriculture
https://www.mass.gov/service-details/mdar-proposed-amendments-to-regulations
http://www.michigan.gov/dnr/0,4570,7-350-79137_79763_79909---,00.html
http://www.michigan.gov/mdard/0,4610,7-125-1572_2878---,00.html
https://www.michigan.gov/mdard/about/boards/large-carnivore-breeding-advisory-committee


MN Natural Heritage Advisory 

Committee

MEETINGS RULES

RULES  Feb 1 10:15 a Sauk Rapids DNR office turtle bills

Apr 5

Board of Animal Health MEETINGS RULES



Feb 8 9:30 am University of Minnesota Veterinary 

Diagnostic Laboratory
Apr 12

Aquatic Invasive Species 

Advisory Committee

MEETINGS

MS Wildlife, Fisheries and Parks 

Commission

MEETINGS RULES



Jan 25 10 am The Cotton House, 215 Cotton Row, 

Cleveland 38732



Feb 15 10 am Quail Ridge Conference Center

7811 Hwy 397, Louisville
Mar 23 10 am 1505 Eastover Drive, Jackson

Board of Animal Health MEETINGS

MEETINGS

https://www.dnr.state.mn.us/nhac/index.html
https://engage.dnr.state.mn.us/fisheries-public-input-wildlife-public-input
https://www.dnr.state.mn.us/input/rules/index.html
https://www.bah.state.mn.us/board-members/
https://www.bah.state.mn.us/public-rule-making/
https://www.dnr.state.mn.us/aisadvisory/index.html
http://www.mdwfp.com/administration/commission.aspx
http://www.mdwfp.com/administration/rules/
http://www.mbah.ms.gov/
https://www.ms.gov/dfa/pmn/


MO Conservation Commission MEETINGS RULES



Feb 2 8 am The Lodge of Four Seasons, 315 Four Seasons 

Drive in Lake Ozark
Apr 6-7

May 18-19
Jul 13-14

Sep 7-8
Dec 7-8

Division of Animal Health MEETINGS RULES

https://mdc.mo.gov/about-us/conservation-commission/commission-meetings-actions
https://mdc.mo.gov/about-regulations/wildlife-code-missouri/proposed-regulation-changes
https://www.mo.gov/meetings/
http://agriculture.mo.gov/proposed-rules/


MT Fish, Wildlife and Parks 

Commission

MEETINGS RULES

 Feb 22 8:30 am FWP Headquarters

Apr 18

Jun 8
Aug 17

Oct 19
Dec 14

Board of Livestock MEETINGS



Jan 25 8 am Livestock Conference Room #319, Scott Hart 

Building/301 N Roberts, Helena

 Feb 22 8 am Headquarters 

NE Game and Parks Commission MEETINGS RULES



Jan 19-20 8 am Game & Parks Headquarters 3rd Floor 

Conference room, 2200 N. 33rd St. Lincoln

Mar 16-17

Apr 18-19

Jun 8-9

Aug 3-4
Oct 12-13

Board of Health MEETINGS RULES

NV Wildlife Commission MEETINGS SAME



Jan 27 9 am

Washoe County Administrative Building A, 

Commission Chambers, 1001 E. Ninth Street, 

Reno golden eagle

Mar 10 8 am

Clark County Government Center Las Vegas, 

NV golden eagle

May 5 8 am Reno

Jun 23 8 am Ely

Aug 11 8 am Fallon

Sep 22 8 am Las Vegas

Nov 3 8 am Reno

https://fwp.mt.gov/aboutfwp/commission
https://fwp.mt.gov/news/public-notices
https://liv.mt.gov/Board-of-Livestock/index
http://outdoornebraska.gov/commissioners/
http://www.sos.ne.gov/rules-and-regs/regtrack/index.cgi
https://dhhs.ne.gov/licensure/Pages/Board-Meeting-Documents.aspx
https://dhhs.ne.gov/Pages/Upcoming-Public-Hearings.aspx
https://nvboardofwildlife.org/#meetings


Agriculture MEETINGS RULES

 Jan 12 9 am

Ag Headquarters 405 S. 21st Street

Sparks 89432

Mar 9

NH Fish and Game MEETINGS RULES

- Jan 17 1 pm FG Headquarter, 11 Hazen Drive,Concord

 Feb 21 1 pm Headquarters 

Mar 21 1 pm Headquarters 

Apr 18 1 pm Headquarters 

May 16 1 pm Headquarters 

Jun 20 1 pm Headquarters 

Jul 18 1 pm Headquarters 

Aug 15 1 pm Headquarters 

Sep 19 1 pm Headquarters 

Oct 17 1 pm Headquarters 

Nov 21 1 pm Headquarters 

Dec 19 1 pm Headquarters 

Agriculture, Markets and 

Food       

Meetings not found

NJ Fish and Game MEETINGS RULES

X Jan 10 10 am CANCELLED

 Feb 7 10 am One Eldridge Road, Robbinsville 08691

Apr 11

May 9

Jun 13

Jul 11

Aug 8

Sep 12

Oct 10 Joint

Nov 14

Dec 12

NM Game Commission MEETINGS RULES

X Jan 12 9 am Santa Fe CANCELLED

http://agri.nv.gov/Administration/Board_of_Agriculture/BOA-Home/
https://agri.nv.gov/Animals/Animal_Industries_Hearings,_Workshops,_Meetings/
http://www.wildlife.state.nh.us/about/commission.html
http://www.wildlife.state.nh.us/legislative/proposed-rules.html
http://www.state.nj.us/dep/fgw/fgcnclmtg.htm
http://www.state.nj.us/dep/rules/notices.html
http://www.wildlife.state.nm.us/commission/meeting-agendas/
http://www.wildlife.state.nm.us/commission/proposals-under-consideration/


 Jan 27 9 am Virtual

Health MEETINGS RULES

NY Environmental Conservation MEETINGS RULES

Agriculture Meetings not found

NC Wildlife Resources Comm MEETINGS RULES

 Feb 23 9 am Commission headquarters, Raleigh

Mar 30 9 am Commission headquarters, Raleigh Webinar

Apr 20 Commission headquarters, Raleigh

Jul 13 Commission headquarters, Raleigh

Aug 24 Commission headquarters, Raleigh

Oct 26 Commission headquarters, Raleigh

Dec 7 Commission headquarters, Raleigh

Board of Agriculture MEETINGS RULES

- Jan 30 1 pm

Steve Troxler Agricultural Science Center, 

4400 Reedy Creek Road

Apr 17 1 pm Same

Jul 17 1 pm Same

Nov 13 1 pm Same

ND Nontraditional Livestock 

Advisory Council MEETINGS

Animal Health MEETINGS RULES

9 am State Capitol

Animal Health Subcommittee SAME

https://www.nmhealth.org/publication/meeting/
https://www.nmhealth.org/publication/rules/
https://www.dec.ny.gov/calendar/
http://www.dec.ny.gov/regulations/propregulations.html
http://www.ncwildlife.org/About/MeetingsActions.aspx
http://www.ncwildlife.org/ProposedRegulations.aspx
https://www.ncagr.gov/htm/agboard.htm
https://www.ncagr.gov/AdministrativeRules/ProposedRules/index.htm
https://www.nd.gov/ndda/news
https://www.nd.gov/ndda/news


Game & Fish Advisory Board MEETINGS RULES

MEETINGS

https://gf.nd.gov/advisory-board
https://gf.nd.gov/news
https://apps.nd.gov/sos/ndpmn/meetings/searchMeetings.htm


OH Wildlife Council MEETINGS RULES

 Jan 11 6 pm
Wildlife District 1 Office Dublin Rd., Columbus

- Feb 8 6 pm Same

Mar 15 6 pm Same

Agriculture MEETINGS RULES

OK Wildlife Conservation Comm MEETINGS RULES


Jan 3 9 am

Conservation Building (auditorium) 1801 N. 

Lincoln, Oklahoma City

 Feb 6 9 am Headquarters

Mar 6 9 am Headquarters

Apr 3 9 am Headquarters

May 1 9 am Headquarters

Jun 5 9 am Headquarters

Jul 3 9 am Headquarters

Aug 7 9 am Headquarters

Sep 5 9 am Headquarters

Oct 2 9 am Headquarters

Nov 6 9 am Headquarters

Dec 4 9 am Headquarters

Agriculture, Food & Forestry MEETINGS RULES

 Jan 26 10 am 2800 N. Lincoln Blvd. Oklahoma City

https://ohiodnr.gov/wps/portal/gov/odnr/rules-and-regulations/rule-changes/public-meetings-and-open-houses/public-openhouse
https://ohiodnr.gov/wps/portal/gov/odnr/rules-and-regulations/rule-changes/proposed-rule-changes
https://agri.ohio.gov/home/news-and-events/all-events/
https://agri.ohio.gov/wps/portal/gov/oda/divisions/legal-office/Admin-Rules/
https://www.wildlifedepartment.com/about-the-odwc/commissioners
https://www.wildlifedepartment.com/public-meeting
https://ag.ok.gov/board-of-agriculture-meeting-postings/
https://ag.ok.gov/proposed-rules/


OR Fish and Wildlife Commission MEETINGS RULES


Jan 13 8 am

Department, 4034 Fairview Industrial DR SE, 

Salem

- Feb 16-17

Mar 17

Apr 21

Jun 16

Aug 4

Sep 15

Oct 13

Dec 15

Board of Agriculture MEETINGS


Feb 21-23

9 am

8:30 am 635 Capitol St, NE, Salem

Jun 13-15 Roseburg

Aug 15-17 Tillamook

Nov 14-16 Eugene

PA Board of Game MEETINGS

MEETINGS 
Jan 27-28

1 pm

8:30 a

Harrisburg Headquarters, 2001 Elmerton 

Avenue, Harrisburg 17011

Fish and Boat MEETINGS RULES

 Jan 23 1:45 pm Virtual

Apr 24-25

Jul 24-25

Oct 23-24

Animal Health & Diagnostic 

Commission MEETINGS

Feb 23 10 am

2301 North Cameron St. Harrisburg, PA 

17110, Room 202

Invasive Species Council SAME

RI Environmental Management MEETINGS RULES

http://www.dfw.state.or.us/agency/commission/
https://www.dfw.state.or.us/news/2023/index.asp
http://www.oregon.gov/ODA/AboutUs/Pages/BoardAgriculture.aspx
http://www.pgc.pa.gov/InformationResources/Pages/Upcoming-Events.aspx#.V0OdEyGPOSo
http://www.pgc.pa.gov/InformationResources/MediaReportsSurveys/Pages/CommissionersBoardMeetingReportsandMinutes.aspx
http://www.fishandboat.com/AboutUs/MinutesAgendas/Pages/default.aspx
http://www.fishandboat.com/Regulations/Pages/ProposedRecentRegulations.aspx
https://www.agriculture.pa.gov/Pages/Meeting-Notices.aspx
http://sos.ri.gov/openmeetings/index.php?page=view_entity&id=3844
https://rules.sos.ri.gov/regulations/Index/Proposed?Agencies=250&Sortby=relevance




SC Natural Resources Board MEETINGS

 Jan 19 10 am Dennis Building Room 335

 Feb 16 12 pm Headquarters

Mar 24 10 am Headquarters

Apr 20 10 am Workshop

May 18 10 am

Jun 15 10 am

Jul 13 10 am

Aug 17 10 am

Wildlife and Freshwater 

Fisheries Advisory Committee

MEETINGS

10 am Dennis Building Room 325

Board of Health & 

Environmental Control MEETINGS

-
Jan 5 10 am

Board room DHEC, Room 3420, 2600 Bull 

Street, Columbia

X Feb 9 10 am Headquarters CANCELLED

Mar 9 10 am Headquarters

Apr 13 10 am Headquarters

May 11 10 am Headquarters

Jun 8 10 am Headquarters

Jul 13 10 am Headquarters

Aug 10 10 am Headquarters

Sep 7 10 am Headquarters

Oct 12 10 am Headquarters

Nov 9 10 am Headquarters

Dec 7 10 am Headquarters

Clemson Animal Health 

Program

https://www.dnr.sc.gov/admin/board.html
https://www.dnr.sc.gov/admin/committees/wff.html
https://scdhec.gov/about-dhec/sc-board-health-environmental-control


SD Animal Industry Board MEETINGS RULES

9 am
Headquarters 411 South Fort Street, Pierre

Game, Fish and Parks Comm MEETINGS RULES


Jan 12-13

1 pm

8 am Matthews Training Center, Pierre

Mar 9-10 Matthews Training Center, Pierre

Apr 13-14 McCrory Gardens, Brookings

May 11-12 Event Barn, Custer State Park

Jun 8-9 Good Earth State Park, Sioux Falls

Jul 20-21 Arrowwood Resort, Chamberlain

Sep 14-15 Ramkota Event Center, Watertown

Oct 19-20 Cadillac Jack's Springhill Stes Deadwood

Nov 16-17 Outdoor Campus, Rapid City

Dec 14-15 AmericInn Fort Pierre

TN Fish and Wildlife Commission MEETINGS RULES

 Jan 13 9 am Chamber of Commerce Lannom Center

 Feb 17 9 am Nashville -  Region 2 Office - Ray Bell Building

Committee SAME

 Jan 12 1 pm Chamber of Commerce Lannom Center

 Feb 16

Animal Health

Health

https://boardsandcommissions.sd.gov/Meetings.aspx?BoardID=8
http://aib.sd.gov/currentissues.html
https://gfp.sd.gov/commission/information/
https://rules.sd.gov/agency.aspx?agency=GFP%20%20Game,%20Fish%20And%20Parks
http://www.tn.gov/twra/topic/tennessee-fish-wildlife-commission
https://www.tn.gov/content/tn/twra/news.html


TX
Parks and Wildlife Commission

MEETINGS SAME


Jan 25-26 9 am

Headquarters, 4200 Smith School Road, 

Austin

Mar 22-23

May 24-25

Aug 23-24

Health and Human Services 

Commission Executive Council

MEETINGS RULES



Feb 16 10 am HHSC John H. Winters Building, Hearing 

Room 125, 1st Floor, 701 West 51st St, Austin

Jun 22

Aug 17

Nov 16

UT Wildlife MEETINGS RULES


Jan 3 9 am

Eccles Wildlife Education Center, 1157 South 

Waterfowl Way, Farmington

Apr 11 9 am Eccles Wildlife Education Center Work Session

May 4 9 am Eccles Wildlife Education Center

Jun 8 9 am Eccles Wildlife Education Center

Aug 17 9 am Eccles Wildlife Education Center

Sep 21 9 am Eccles Wildlife Education Center

Nov 30 9 am Eccles Wildlife Education Center

Agriculture MEETINGS

Agriculture Subcommittee SAME

VT Fish and Wildlife Board MEETINGS RULES


Jan 18 5 pm

National Life Dewey Conference Room, 

Montpelier

 Feb 15 5 pm Headquarters

Mar 15 5 pm Headquarters

Agriculture RULES

http://www.tpwd.state.tx.us/business/feedback/public_comment/
https://hhs.texas.gov/about-hhs/leadership/councils/health-and-human-services-commission-executive-council
https://hhs.texas.gov/laws-regulations/policies-rules/health-human-services-rulemaking
https://wildlife.utah.gov/board-rac.html
https://wildlife.utah.gov/news/utah-wildlife-news.html
http://www.utah.gov/pmn/index.html
http://vtfishandwildlife.com/about-us/fish-and-wildlife-board
https://secure.vermont.gov/SOS/rules/index.php
https://secure.vermont.gov/SOS/rules/index.php


VA Board of Game and Inland 

Fisheries

MEETINGS RULES


Jan 19 9 am

Headquarters, 7870 Villa Park Drive, Henrico

Mar 16 9 am Headquarters

May 25 9 am Headquarters

Aug 17 9 am Headquarters

Wildlife & Boat Committee

 Jan 18 10 am Headquarters

Mar 15 10 am Headquarters

May 24 10 am Headquarters

Aug 16 10 am Headquarters

Agriculture MEETINGS RULES

9 am
Patrick Henry Building West Reading Room 

1111 E. Broad Street Richmond

WA Fish and Wildlife Commission MEETINGS RULES

 Jan 13 8 am Virtual Conference

 Jan 26-28 8 am Virtual Webinar red fox/deer 

 Feb 17 8 am Virtual Conference

 Feb 28 Special

Mar 16-18 Wenatchee

Apr 6-8 Anacortes

May 12 Virtual Conference

Jun 22-14 Seattle

Jul 14 Virtual Conference

Aug 10-12 Olympia

Sep 28-30 Ritzville

Oct 26-28 Olympia

Nov 17 Virtual Conference

Dec 14-16 Virtual Webinar

Wildlife Committee SAME

Agriculture MEETINGS RULES

1 pm South Charleston Headquarters

http://www.dgif.virginia.gov/meetings/
http://www.dgif.virginia.gov/regulations/
http://www.vdacs.virginia.gov/boards-agriculture-and-consumer-services.shtml#board-of-agriculture-and-consumer-services-meeting-notices
https://townhall.virginia.gov/L/ViewBoard.cfm?BoardID=48&display=meetings
http://wdfw.wa.gov/commission/meetings.html
https://wdfw.wa.gov/about/regulations/development
https://agr.wa.gov/about-wsda/events
https://agr.wa.gov/services/rulemaking


WV Natural Resources Comm MEETINGS RULES

 Feb 26 1 pm South Charleston Headquarters

Dangerous Wild Animal Board MEETINGS

 Jan 5 3 pm South Charleston Headquarters Approve Permit

WI Natural Resources Board MEETINGS RULES


Jan 24-25

NR Room G09  101 South Webster Street, 

Madison

 Feb 21-22 Headquarters

Apr 11-12 Headquarters

May 23-24 Headquarters

Jun 27-28

Aug 8-9

Sep 26-27

Oct 24-25 Headquarters

Dec 12-13 Headquarters

DATCP Board MEETINGS RULES


Jan 26 9 am

DATCP Boardroom, 2811 Agriculture Drive, 

Madison

 Mar 2 9 am Headquarters

May 11

Jul 13

Sep 21

Nov 16

Dec 14

WY Game and Fish Commission MEETINGS RULES


Jan 11 1 pm

Game&Fish, Elk Room, 5400 Bishop Blvd., 

Cheyenne

 Jan 31 3 pm Teleconference Special

Livestock Board MEETINGS RULES

 Jan 27 Virtual

https://wvdnr.gov/natural-resources-commission/
https://sos.wv.gov/admin-law/Pages/ProposedRules.aspx
https://apps.sos.wv.gov/adlaw/meetingnotices/
http://dnr.wi.gov/about/nrb/calendar.html
https://dnr.wisconsin.gov/news/input/ProposedRules.html
http://datcp.wi.gov/About/Board_Members/Board_Meeting_Agendas_and_Reports/index.aspx
https://datcp.wi.gov/Pages/About_us/AHProposedRuleChanges.aspx
https://wgfd.wyo.gov/About-Us/Game-and-Fish-Commission
https://rules.wyo.gov/Search.aspx?mode=2
https://wlsb.state.wy.us/public
https://wlsb.state.wy.us/public/animal-health

